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From: dajohnson@notes.cc.sunysb.edu

To: darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu

Date: Monday, April 20, 2009 02:45PM

Subject: SOUTHAMPTON: "This Week at SBS" vol. 3, issue 12
History: < This message has been forwarded.

This Week at Stony Brook Southampton

4/20/09-4/26/09; vol. 3, issue 12
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Winners of Stdny Brook Sout-r\amptbn’s 1st Annual Martin Scho;:;nénFE;K Run/Wa_Ik:
16-24 AGE GROUP

Drew Dillingham, SBS student and resident of Riverhead, 17:39

Anna Schoonen, resident of Stony Brook, 25:14

24-34 AGE GROUP

Seva Jouhkoritski, SBS Professor and resident of Coram, 21:40
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Lauren Laviola, resident of Southampton, 19:58
35+ AGE GROUP

Bill Gironda, resident of Smithtown, 17:45
Kellie Stamm, resident of Sayville, 22:22

The event raised $1,550 for the new scholarship. See more pics here:
http://picasaweb.google.com/SBSouthampton/MartinSchoonenTrailblazing5K418094.

Get a Green Job! Join Stony Brook Southampton’s Advising Services department as the campus caps off Earthstock with a Green Career
Fair this Wednesday at 1 p.m. in the Student Center, featuring various internship opportunities in the up-and-coming green job sector.
Students with “green” degrees are becoming a high-demand item for companies worldwide, so don't miss this chance to network with
active professionals. Bring your resumes! For more information, see this Wednesday's listing below.

Monday, 4/20/09 Earthstock 2009: Visit http://ws.cc.stonybrook.edu/sb/earthstock/sbshschedule.shtml

Room Selection for current residents returning to the same room.

Aquarium Making, 9:45 a.m./1:45 p.m., The Children’s School. Join the Marine Biology Club and the Children's School and make some
aquariums. There will be two student sessions.

Tuesday, 4/21 /09 Earthstock 2009

Room Selection for students selecting a different space within the same residence hall.

Completion of Atlantic Hall Planting, 12 p.m., Atlantic Hall. Finish planting flowers around our newest building and bring spring back to
campus!

Earthstock 2009: Scott Chaskey, 7:30 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. Join The Dean of Students in welcoming Scott Chaskey to campus as he
discusses community-sponsored Quail Hill Farms, located in Amagansett, N.Y. Quail Hill Farms serves over 200 families as well as
numerous local food vendors.

Wednesday, 4/22/09 FINAL DAY: Earthstock 2009

Room Selection for students seeking to live in a different residence hall.

Green Career Fair, 1 p.m., Student Center Café. SBS will welcome The Following:

Eastern Energy Systemes, Inc.; Quogue Wildlife Refuge, Southampton Town Board of Trustees, Earthsense Inc., LongHouse Reserve, H2M
Group, The Watermill Center, The Nature Conservancy, Sound Energy Alternatives Coalition, Garden of Eve, Group for the East End,
Southampton Youth Bureau, Wildlife Rescue Center of the Hamptons, The Peconic Land Trust, and the Riverhead Foundation for Marine
Research & Preservation. Details: Adam.Ortiz@stonybrook.edu.

Strawberry Patch Planting, 3 p.m., Greenhouse. Join the Organic Garden and Greenhouse Club to plant you own Strawberry Patch!
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Garden Group, 1 p.m., Chancellors Hall 201. Interested in keeping up the Organic Garden? Be sure to attend the meetings!

American Planning Association Conference, 3 to 8:30 p.m., Student Center. Join private and municipal planners, public officials, and
concerned citizens of Suffolk and Nassau. Panel topics include "Agriculture: What's Planning got to do with it?" and "Planning for the Nose-
dive: How a softening economy can affect land use decisions." The conference also includes dinner and networking. A limited number of
free registrations for SBS students and full agenda are available by contacting LonglslandSection @nyplanning.org.

Writers Speak: Fiona Maazel & John Wray, 7 p.m., Duke Lecture Hall. The provocative and entertaining “Writers Speak” literary lecture
series continues with two young and successful fiction writers, Fiona Maazel and John Wray. Maazel's first novel was published in 2008.
She is National Book Foundation '5 Under 35' honoree for 2008 and recipient of the 2009 Bard Prize. Wray's first novel, The Right Hand of
Sleep, was a finalist for the Los Angeles Times Book Award and the Rome Prize from the American Academy of Arts and Letters, and won a
Whiting Award in Fiction.

Wear blue on Thursdays!

(ool Blue Thursday, 4/23/09

Room Selection for all students who missed the days above.

Bowling, 7 p.m. Meet at the Tree House Lounge. Bowling at the East Hampton Lanes starts at 7:30.

The Truth About Stereotypes, 7:30 p.m., LL Mattituck. Students will explore stereotypes about social groups. Hosted by R.A. Rose.
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Dean/VP Mary Pearl and Dean of Students Anamaria Cobo de Paci kicked off Earthstock this past Wednesday. They will be involved in
another green talk this Friday night. Be sure to mark your calendars.

Friday, 4/24/09

Symposium on Climate Change and Health: Making the Connection, 7 p.m., Duke LH. Stony Brook Southampton will host some of the
world’s top environmental researchers in this important event. The symposium will be led by Stony Brook Southampton Dean/VP of
Administration Dr. Mary Pearl, facilitated by former UN environmental official and current SBS professor Dr. Nay Htun, and include: Dr.
David Rogers, President of the Health and Climate Foundation, Washington, D.C.; Dr. Abere Mihretie, Director of the Ethiopian Anti
Malaria Association (AMA); Dr. Madeleine Thomson, Chair, Africa Program Committee, International Research Institute for Climate and
Society at Columbia University; Dr. Pai-Yei Whung, Chief Scientist of the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency; Dr. James Quigley, Faculty
Director, Environmental Design, Policy, and Planning, Stony Brook Southampton; Dr. Alan Rice, Lecturer, Chemistry, Physics and Mineral
Resources, Stony Brook Southampton; Dr. Michael Sperazza, Lecturer, Environmental Studies, Geographical Information Systems (GIS),
Geography, Geology, and Physical Anthropology; and Anamaria Cobo de Paci, Dean of Students, Stony Brook Southampton.

Dr. Pearl will also be on WLIU Radio with Rep. Tim Bishop, 9-10 a.m., 88.3 FM.
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Finding the Keys, 11 a.m., LL Southold. A weekly Depression Support Group by Senior Counselor Ginny St. John. All information shared
during the meeting is confidential; St. John is also available for individual sessions. Contact x2-5069 for more information.

Origami to Soothe the Soul, 7 p.m., LL Amagansett. Recycle any unwanted exams, homeworks, or leftover scraps by folding it into
something beautiful! Regular paper will also be provided. Hosted by R.A. Jessica.

Celebrate Arbor Day; plant some fruit trees from 1-3 p.m. Meet at the Garden.

Saturday, 4/25/09

Young American Writer’s Project (YAWP), 7 p.m., Avram Theater. Nine short plays written and performed by middle school students
from five area schools — Bridgehampton, Sag Harbor’s Pierson, Shelter Island, The Ross School and Eastport South Manor — will be
presented. Admission for the Young American Writers Project festival of student plays is free. For further ticket information and to reserve
your seat, please visit www.stonybrook.edu/southampton or email Will Chandler at william.chandler@stonybrook.edu.

Sunday, 4/26/09

NYC Trip, 8:30 a.m., Lot A. Enjoy a day in the city with your roommate, suitemates, or commuter friends! Bus departs from Lot A at 8:30
a.m. and leaves NYC at 6:30 p.m. Tickets cost S5 and are available in the Wellness Center. Only SBU/SBS students may attend.

Get the Best of Stress, 8 p.m., LL Shelter Island. Make some stress balls and prepare for finals. Hosted by R.A. Diana.

Oid You Know??

From the ResLife Office: Participate in room selection this week in the Residence Life Office from 10 a.m. to 6 p.m. Availability is based upon
a first-come, first-served system. For more information, please see signs around campus or go to:
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/reslife/selection.shtml.

Today at 5 p.m. is the deadline to nominate for Student Leadership Awards. You may email diane.redo@stonybrook.edu with your
nominations, or fax x2-5133. The form is here: http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/SBS leadership app.pdf.

Every day is Earth Day! Hop on over to the Children’s School both this and next week to check out lots of products and ideas that will help
save your health, and the planet!
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There is a new Battery Recycling Station located in the Student Center. Batteries are an essential part of our life. Whether disposable or
rechargeable, batteries can be found in many electronic devices and systems that we use and can’t seem to do without any longer. Cell
phones, personal computers, and many hand tools, operate on batteries or battery back-up devices. The convenience of the battery is
portability. The danger of the battery is the potential for environmental harm. Current battery technology often incorporates the use of a
variety of toxic metals (e.g., lead, mercury, cadmium) and/or corrosive chemicals (e.g., sulfuric acid) to make batteries function. Please be
sure to recycle your old batteries!

Mark Your Calendars: Tuesday, May 5: President Kenny Farewell Celebration.

Amended hours for the Wellness Center, the Tree House Lounge and the Gym, effective April 12 through Friday, May 1:
Wellness Center and Tree House Lounge:

Monday through Friday, Noon to 10 p.m.

Saturday and Sunday, 5p.m.to 10 p.m.

Gym: Monday, Tuesday and Wednesday. 7 p.m.—11 p.m.
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Young Playwrights at Stony Brook Southampton (Sag Harbor Express)
http://sagharborexpress.sagharborpublishing.com/shexpress/community/east-end-digest-april-16-2689

To catch up on some previous SBS stories, please visit:

http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/news.shtml

Contact Darren.Johnson(@stonybrook.edu to include your news and events in next week’s edition of “This Week at Stony Brook
Southampton.” (Work-study student Jessica Adamowicz also helps tremendously with this newsletter.) Have a great week!

Darren Johnson

Media Relations Manager
Stony Brook Southampton
239 Montauk Hwy
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Southampton, NY 11968

631-632-5088
darren.johnson@stonybrook.edu
http://www.stonybrook.edu/sb/southampton/
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